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Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sirs,

Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>

Wednesday, 23 October, 2019 8:25 AM

Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SPF-TP FAIT; Nor Hidayu ABDUL SAMAD (SPF)
Mechanical Inspection Report Request

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 9 vehicles below: [The ones
marked in RED are deemed to be URGENT hence please EXPEDITE ON THESE REQUESTS]

b)

d)

Case IAFP-1B-20191022 - Mechanical Ins ion of Motorcycle, 1SG3986 (TP/IP/60999/2019

Case IAFP-IB-20191022 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Trailer, VR3460 (TP/IP/60999/2019)
(FaLT)

On 27 September 2019 (Friday) at about 4.31 pm, the rider of motorcycle JSG3986 was travelling along

AYE towards Tuas when the motorcycle skidded and fell onto the path of the trailer VR3460 where the

said trailer ran over the deceased. The deceased was pronounced dead at the scene.

Vehicles to be inspected: JSG3986 - Rider (Deceased)
VR3460 - Driver (Involved Party)

10 In-Charge: SIO Yazid

Case IAFP-IB-20191022 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, VAL1344 (TP/IP/33001/2019)

On 25 May 2019 (Saturday) at about 3.27 a.m., B1 (VAL1344) was riding his motorcycle along Bartley
Road East towards Bartley Road when he veered to the right hit onto the centre divider and skidded for
unknown reason. The Deceased was conveyed tc TTSH by ambulance. On the same day, B1 succumbed
to his injuries and was pronounced dead at TTSH.

Vehicles to be inspected: VAL1344 - Rider (Deceased)

IO In-Charge: SI0 Dzul Hairie

Case IAFP-1B-20191022 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Bus, NCK9059 (TP/1P/32037/2019)

On 20 May 2019 (Monday) at about 11.40 p.m., A1 (NCK9059) was driving off from bus bay located at
Woodlands Checkpoint. When he was driving off, a deceased (pedestrian) ran to catch the bus when the
deceased tried to step on the front door of the bus while the bus was in motion. The deceased lose
balance and fell. As result of the fell, the deceased went underneath the bus and ran over by the front
left tyre of the said bus.

Vehicles to be inspected: NCK9059 - Driver (Involved Party)

10 In-Charge: S10 Dzul Hairie

Case IAFP-1B-20191022 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Lorry, GZ8811D (TP/IP/65207/2019)
Case IAFP-1B-20191022 - Mechanical Inspection of Bicycle (TP/IP/65207/2019)
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